WARTBURG COLLEGE

WAVERLY, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

April 8, 1967

Earle L. Canfield, Dean
Graduate Division
Drake University
Deg Moines, Iowa bB0311

Dear Prolfessor Canfield:

A copy of the April 21 program for the Iowa Section meeting
reached me today. Perhaps you have also noted the error in starting
time fTor the morning session. My copy indicates 9:40-10:50 a.m.
rather than 9:00-10:50 a.m. which Dr, Peglar suggested we shounld
use,

Originally Peglar had indicated that 8:40-10:50 a.m. could be
used for the morning session. The 9:00 starting time will push ug ,
but I deécided we would try to meke this work.

The time will probably be correct in the Academy program;
however, I am concerned about the late arrival of our M.A.A, members
who are not Academy members, Those on the morning program must be
made aware of the proper starting time. If some of these are not
Academy members, I will assume that you have informed them if I do
not hear differently from you.

Sincerely,
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William L., Waltmann
Chmn.,Iowa Sectlion,MAA
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